MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
May 21, 2009
TO: All Interested Bidders
SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid # 09-1822-DS

Water Main Installation- 51st Street West from Cortez to 53rd Avenue
(Cortez Road / Glen Lakes), Bradenton, FL

ADDENDUM # 1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on pages 00300-1 of
the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids
submitted without acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost
involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall
conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

Based upon instructions from the Project Manager, Mr. Mike O’Reilly, Manatee County
Government, Public Works Department, Mr. Dave Schofield, Utilities Distribution
Superintendent and from Mr. Jim Stockwell, Senior Project Manager.

Q1. Could you please clarify your local contractor preference? Does it only apply in cases of a “tie
bid”, or does it apply to bids also, where the local contractor is within a certain % of the non
local bid?

A1 . Answer: Please see E.02 (Section 2-26-6, Local preference, tie bids, Local business
defined) pages 00200-2 through 00200-3.

Q2. Is there stimulus money involved on this project?

A2. Answer: There is no stimulus money in this project.
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Page 2
Addendum # 1
IFB# 09-1822-DS
May 21, 2009

Qs.

A3.

Q4.

A4,

Q5.

AS5.

Q6.

AG6.

Q7.

A7.

Qs.

A8.

Bid Item 11 has five check valves? Can't find?

Answer: Bid item 11 should be corrected to read “18°x16” Tapping Sleeve, 1 Each”, there are
no check valves required in this project. Please see revised Bid Forms attached. Contractors
are to utilize these forms when submitting their bid package.

Are temporary jumpers needed? If so what size?

Answer:"Temporary jumpers are required per Manatee County Standards (2009) UW 21 and
UW22. The minimum. size is 2” dia. jumper, but larger may be required to obtain minimum
flushing velocity required by AWWA (3.0fps min., 3.5fps preferred) for disinfection.

EPDM gaskets per new county code may not be available. If not available will need an
alternate installation plan.

Answer: EPDM gaskets are required. If not available they will need to be special ordered.

Pay items call for 4 tie ins. One of which is the 20 x 16 tap sleeve. Pay item should change to
three.

Answer: There is no need to change the quantity for pay item # 10, the 20 x 16 Sleeve, the
quantity of one (1) is correct. The other three connections require an 18 x 16 Tapping Sleeve,
an 8” cut in tee, and a 6” cut in tee.

Air release valves, above the pipe or are they offset to side of road?

Answer: Air Release Valves are to be installed as shown on the plans. Most are above the
pipe, but where the pipe is under pavement, the ARV is offset to the side of the road. No
manholes will be required to house ARV’s under pavement.

The specs call for the pipeline to be pigged however there are Butterfly valves in the line and
they cannot allow a pig due to the disc being in the middie of the pipeline when open. Please
advise what you want done to address this?

Answer: The contractor can pig each section of the line between valves as he proceeds to
install it, rather than wait until valves are installed, to avoid the pig hitting valves.
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Page 3
Addendum # 1
IFB# 09-1822-DS
May 21, 2009

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your
original, sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date
stated.

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON THE BID FORM FOR YOUR BID TO BE
CONSIDERED RESPONSIVE.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your
original, sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date
stated.

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON THE BID FORM FOR YOUR BID TO BE
CONSIDERED RESPONSIVE.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee
Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205 until 2:00 P.M. on June 16th 2009.

Sincerely,

"X 0 Cu—

R. C. “Rob” Cuthbert, CPM, CPPO
Purchasing Division Manager

Enclosure
/ds
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SECTION 00300
(Submit in Triplicate)
IFB# 09-1822-DS

(Page 1 of 2)
REVISED via Addendum i 1
(Bid “A” - Based on Completion Time of 320 Calendar Days)
PROJECT NAME: Water Main Installation — 51 Street West from Cortez to 53 Avenue
PROJECT NUMBER : 4046042770
EXTENDED
PRICE
ITEM DESCRIPTION units | arv. | UNTE PRICE
NO. $) ($)
16" HDPE (C-906 DR11 Class 160)
! LF 1,771
(Directional Drill) : $ $
2 16” DIP (CL-50) (Open-Cut) LF 3,570 $ $
3 16" DIP (CL-53) (Inside Jacked Casing) LF 153 $ $
4 8” DIP (CL 50) (Open Cut) LF 42 $ $
5 6" Cl (CL50) (Open-Cut) LF 105 $ $
6 Ductile Iron Fittings LB 6,200 $ $
7 Fire Hydrant Assembly with Gate Valve, EA 5
Complete $ $
16” Butterfly Valve w/Box EA 8 $ $
16” Tapping Valve w/Box EA 2 $ $
10 20" x 16” Tapping Sleeve EA 1 $ $
11 18”x 16” Tapping Sleeve EA 1
(Addendum # 1) $ $
12 16” Pipe Joint Restraints EA 224 $ $
13 8" Gate Valve w/Box EA 1 $ $
14 6" Gate Valve w/Box EA $ $
15 Connect to Exist. Water Main EA 4 $ $
16 Asphalt Road Restoration Y% 1105
(Base & 2.0” S-1) ' $ $
17 Asphalt Road Restoration (1.0” S-1lI sy 5 200
i Overlay) J $ $
BIDDER

IFB#09-1822-DS Water Main Installation- 51* Street West from Cartez to 53° Avenue (Cortez Road / Glen Lakes), Bradenton, FL

00300-2




BID FORM

SECTION 00300
(Submit in Triplicate)
IFB# 09-1822-DS

(Page 2 of 2)
(REVISED via Addendum # 1)

Bid “A”- Based on Completion Time of 320 Calendar Days)

PROJECT NAME: Water Main Installation — 51st Street West from Cortez to 53rd Avenue
PROJECT NUMBER : 4046042770
EXTENDED
ITEM DESCRIPTION units | ary. | UNITPRICE PRICE
NO. (%) ($)
18 Jack & Bore Steel Casing 0.406” thick LF 140
30” Dia. $ $

19 2" Air Release Valve Assembly EA 7 $ $

20 Sodding sy 3,600 $ $

21 Erosion Control LS 1 $ $

22 Grout & plug out of service pipe LS 1 $ $

23 Traffic Control, Signing & Barricades to LS ]

FDOT Standards $ $

24 Concrete Sidewalk Replacement SY 20 $ $

25 Concrete Curb & Gutter Replacement LF 100 $ $

26 Remove & Reinstall Street Light pole EA 1 $ $

27 Mobilization (Max 10% of Total Bid) LS 1 $ $

28 Miscellaneous Work & Clean Up LS 1 ¢ s

29 Discretionary s $140,000.00

B TOTAL BID PRICE

BIDDER

IFB#09-1822-DS Water Main Installation- 51 Street West from Cortez to 53" Avenue (Cortez Road / Glen Lakes), Bradenton, FL

00300-3




BID FORM

SECTION 00300
(Submit in Triplicate)
IFB# 09-1822-DS

(Page 1 of 2)
(REVISED via Addendum # 1)

(Bid “B” - Based on Completion Time of 260 Calendar Days)

PROJECT NAME: Water Main Installation — 51st Street West from Cortez to 53rd Avenue
PROJECT NUMBER : 4046042770
EXTENDED
TEM DESCRIPTION UNITS | aTY. UN'T(g)R'CE PRICE
y ($)
1 16" HDPE (C-906 DR11 Class 160) LF 1,771
(Directional Drill) $ $
2 16" DIP (CL-50) (Open-Cut) LF 3,570 $ $
3 16" DIP (CL-53) (Inside Jacked Casing) LF 153 $ $
4 8” DIP (CL 50) (Open Cut) LF 42 $ $
5 6” Cl (CL50) (Open-Cut) LF 105 $ $
6 Ductile Iron Fittings LB 6,200 $ $
v Fire Hydrant Assembly with Gate Valve, EA 6
Complete) $ $
8 16” Butterfly Valve w/Box EA $ $
9 16" Tapping Valve w/Box EA $ $
10 20" x 16” Tapping Sleeve EA 1 $ $
11 18” x 16” Tapping Sleeve EA 1
(Addendum # 1) $ $
12 16” Pipe Joint Restraints EA 224 $ $
13 8" Gate Valve w/Box EA 1 $ $
14 6" Gate Valve w/Box EA 1 $ $
15 Connect to Exist. Water Main EA 4 $ $
16 Asphalt Road Restoration sy 1,105
(Base & 2.0” S-1) $ $
17 Asphalt Road Restoration (1.0” S-Iii Sy 5.200
Overlay) $ $
BIDDER
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BID FORM

SECTION 00300

(Submit in Triplicate)
IFB# 09-1822-DS

(Page 2 of 2)

(REVISED via Addendum # 1)
(Bid “B” — Based on Completion Time of 260 Calendar Days)

ROJECT NAME: Water Main Installation — 51st Street West from Cortez to 53rd Avenue
PROJECT NUMBER : 4046042770
EXTENDED
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS | qry. | UNIT PRICE PRICE
NO. ) ($)
18 Jack & Bore Steel Casing 0.406” thick LF 140
30" Dia. $ $
19 2" Air Release Valve Assembly EA 7 $ $
20 Sodding SY 3,600 $ $
21 Erosion Control LS 1 $ $
22 Grout & plug out of service pipe LS 1 $ $
23 Traffic Control, Signing & Barricades to LS 1
FDOT Standards $ $
24 Concrete Sidewalk Replacement 534 20 $ $
25 Concrete Curb & Gutter Replacement LF 100 $ $
26 Remove & Reinstall Street Light pole EA 1 $ $
27 Mobilization (Max 10% of Total Bid) LS 1 $ $
28 Miscellaneous Work & Clean Up LS 1 $ $
29 Discretionary LS 1 $140,000.00

TOTAL BID PRICE
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BIDDER

IFB#09-1822-DS Water Main Installation- 51% Street West from Cortez to 53" Avenue (Cortez Road / Glen Lakes),

Bradenton, FL
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